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. (b)(3) 

From: " 
' 

(b)(3) 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 12:08 PM 
T°= 3 (b)(3) 
Subject: Re: Head's up - 13 Hours 

l went on a similar profanity-laced tirade. 

From! 3 (b)(3) 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 11:44 AM 
T (b)(3) 
Subject: RE: Heads up 13 Hours - 

The email from her office was to "stand down" on interacting. Not even to backbrief— but to stop until further notice. 

I did my typical pounding of fist and guttural outburst that echoed down the C corridor.

P 

Froml (b)(3) 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 11:17 AM T013 <b><8> 
Subject: Re: Head's up - 13 Hours 

When I read your first email on this l almost threw my BB against the wall. 

Fromij (b)(3) 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 11:10 AM

) To: (b)(3 
Subject: RE: Head's up - 13 Hours 

It is on the agenda for the EXDIR monthly tmrw. 

_. _..___..11.~..... W-.__-._ 1._..-__. ...-._ 1-1-. _-_,_-1_ .-,._,_ ,_ - . 1 . ._ - _ _ 

(W3 From: . ) 

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 10:32 AM 
<b><=’»> 

Subject: Re: Head's up - 13 Hours 

Bay is scheduled to come in at 1pm on Fri, Mar 27. 

Thanks for pushing back on this. If we pull out, we'll not only look bad we'll have zero chance of getting any of the 
sensitive material out of the film. 

|=mm: (b)(3) 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 10:09 AM 
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Ta; (b)(3) 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Head's up - 13 Hours 

Yes go ahead. The only reason we're meeting him is to see if we can get him to remove classified info. I thought Bay was 
coming in on Fri March 27, a week from Fri. 

Fromi (b)(3 
Sent: Thursda , March 19, 2015 09:38 AM 

Cc: 
Subject: Head's up - 13 Hours 

Dean, 

(b)(3 

Sis worried about interacting with Michael Bay because of her ZDT scars. She asked that we stand down until we (b)(3) 
talk to her org (b)(3) 

I can do this today if you want and explain the narrow purpose (protecting classified material and correcting the record) 
and point out that this is not ZDT. 

Let me know if you want me to wait until tmrw for this conversation — Bay comes on Monday. 

Ryan
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